Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._2/) ,$.2019
To: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefs of the CID and SGOD

School Heads/Principals

School Research Coordinators
Research Management Technical Working Group

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date:  June 27,2019

Subject: 2™ Quarter Meeting of School Research Coordinators and Research Management TWG

There will be a 2™ quarterly meeting of the school research coordinators and research
management technical working group on June 27, 2019 at the E- -Library from 4 00 - 5.00 pm. to
discuss updates on research convergence agenda mcludmg advisory for researt

C Name

Digno S. Lozano L Dagupan City Natio hool
Moises S Flores + @~ Dagupan City National Hi; ‘h School
Marvie C. Flores. . Dagupan City National High School
Dr.Leab M; Surot iy s oy WCESH
Jennifer B.Paras =~ L o o WEEST

| Salvacion §. Malanum , Bonuan Boquig National High School
Eli Amor Paragas Judge Jose de Venecia Sr. TVSS
Eufemia A. Tomelden Lomboy Elementary School
John A. Aquino Lasip-Grande Elementary School
Jonathan J. Salazar Mangin-Tebeng lementary School
Benedict A. Maramba ECIS
Juselito Cornel DCNHS - Jhs

For your information, guidance and compliance.

DR. LORNA@;JVGJAYONG, CESO;I\’{

Schools Division Superintendent
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